From: Brian Martin <Brian.Martin@communities.gsi.gov.uk=>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 4:36 PM

To: Anthony Burd <Anthony.Burd@communities.gsi.gov.uk>; Steven Kelly
<Steven.Kelly@communities.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: Future work on AD B,E and J

Its needs abit more meat but:

B. The Research Project is due to report in May 2015

We'll need to do a forward ? Backward look in the next 12 months - Ideally we could get a lot of this done via RIBA (not
sure what we have in the programme it can probably wait till the next FY - what are others doing?)

Consultation early 2016.

E. This depends on the findings of the research - maybe nothing needs doing or - a major change ASAP!

J A backward look is in the programme for this FY I'm not expecting any major work.
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